F M MATTHEWS
THE MATTHEWS-HOWARD CO INC

LA PLATA MARYL AND

July 26th, 1921,

Editor of the Dearborn Independent
Dearborn Publishing Co

Dearborn Michigan

Dear Sir:

I am enclosing you herewith affidavits of Messrs. Charles
and John Garner tc the statement made by them concerning Booth's escape
through this section. I am enclosing alsoc a statement from Mr. A. W.
Neale making certain corrections to the Garner statement. Mr. Neale
was here during that period and you can rely upon what he says. The
book I am sending you with these papers giving the details of Booth's
sojourn in this section by Thos. A. Jones is a borrowed book and I hope
you will return it as soon as you are through with it.

Bill and receipt for affidavits is herewith enclosed, for
wnich please send a check.

Respectfully
MATTHEWS-HOWARD CO INC

By F M Matthews



